## Minutes of the CANR College Curriculum Committee (CCC)

19 Feb, 2016

Members Present: Dan Buskirk, Shari Dann, Chris DiFonzo, Francisco Garces-Vega, Brent Ross (Chair), Jim Schneider, Brad Rowe (for Bob Schutzki & HRT courses). Ex-officio: Rick Brandenburg, Dorcia Chaison, and Lisa Duffey (CANR Dean's Office)

Guests (Dept): Mike Jones (FW course); Mike Everett (CSUS)

Action	Agenda Item
Approved	2. Approval of agenda for 19 Feb, 2016
Approved	3. Approval of minutes from 5 Feb, 2016
Information	4. UCC update: All CANR program and course changes passed in Sub A
	5. Old Business
Approved	5a. FW 854 – change course
	#4 change the 'and' in the course and SIS titles to 'in'
	#13 CSS is now PSMS
Information	5b. FOR 875 – new course. Approved previously by committee
	6. New Business
Approved	6a CSUS 260 – delete course
	*no longer being offered
Approved	6b. CSUS 276 – change course
	*remove fall term
	#13 correct list (for ex, specializations are now minors)
Approved	6c. CSUS 310 – change course
	*add spring and summer terms
Approved	6d. CSUS 320 – change course
	*add spring and summer terms
	#13 typo, add the word 'and'
Approved	6e. CSUS 330 – change course
	*add spring term
Approved	6f. CSUS 343 – change course
	*add spring and summer terms
	#8 change fall of even years to fall of every year
	#13 correct list
Approved	6g CSUS 354 – change course
	*add fall term
Approved	6h CSUS 425 – change course
	*move to spring term
	#1 Change general reason to "Course will be offered fall and spring"
	#8 should say fall and spring of every year
	#15 remove old library resource
	#22 ZOL should be IBIO
Approved	6i. CSUS 463 – change course
	*move to spring term

Approved	6: CSUS 474 change course
Approved	6j. CSUS 474 – change course
	*move to spring term
TABLED	6k. Horticulture BS – Program change
	*adding some courses to electives and deleting some older courses
Note:	#15g Implementation Plan, item 2.
Needs	-Statement about implementation concerns, having equipment and materials
Learning	available. If department is not requesting new resources, this statement should
Outcomes &	be rewritten to state that clearly
Assessment	
form	#15h Hort Science concentration
	-Item(3), recommend eliminating the 1 credit courses, because there isn't
	enough of them to reach the required 3 credits [note - could include these two
	1-credit courses in item (2) instead]
	-Item(4), correct the weird spacing for the last course, HRT 486
	#15h Sustainable / Organic concentration
	-Item(2), list the credits for HRT 475
	-Item(3), correct the weird spacing for HRT 451 and 486
	tem(5), concet the world spacing for first and 100
	#15h Hort Landscape concentration
	-Item(2), list the credits for HRT 220 and 475
	-correct number of credits for HRT460
	-correct the weird spacing for HRT 323 and 415
	#15h and of agotion Domove the degree newigator stuff rested into the
	#15h, end of section, Remove the degree navigator stuff pasted into the
	document
Approved	61. Horticulture Minor – Program change
(pending LOA to Millenbah)	Note: Needs Learning Outcomes & Assessment form
Approved	6m. HRT 215 - delete course
	*content replaced by another course
Approved	6n. HRT 391 - delete course
rippioved	*content replaced by another course
Approved	60. HRT 419 – delete course
Approved	*students can enroll in an independent study
Approved	* *
Approved	6p. PLP 881 – change course
	#1 change general reason to "Change frequency from odd to even years"
	#10 rewrite as student centered course objectives
	#24 ZOL is now IBIO
	#30 add percentages
n/a	7. Associate Dean's Comments

Meeting adjourned at 11:25

21 Items. 19 for voting, 18 approved, 1 tabled Minutes submitted by C.D. DiFonzo, 19 Feb 2016 and corrected on 20 Feb 2016